



ABOUT ME

Hello, I'm Jane and I'm a UX Researcher. I'm passionate about UX and accessibility and love digging into analytics to discover trends, pain points, and efficiencies in products.

Running ideation workshops is one of my favourite things to do with clients. Getting a group of people motivated and invested in their project in new and interesting ways, and exploring their company or group with as many post-it notes as possible!

I'm also an experienced researcher who has worked on multiple UX research projects ranging from "why aren't we getting any good app store reviews" to running research projects investigating digital transformations of large organisations.

I'm also a proficient web developer with experience in HTML, CSS, SASS, JS, and PHP with some experience of Ruby.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Tools

Sketch	●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●
Invision / Marvel	●●●●●●●●●●
Zeplin	●●●●●●●●●●
Git	●●●●●●●●●●
HTML	●●●●●●●●●●
CSS / SASS	●●●●●●●●●●
Javascript / jQuery	●●●●●●●●●●
Google Analytics	●●●●●●●●●●
Google Data Studio	●●●●●●●●●●

Design Skills

Sketching	UX Design
UX Research	Interaction Design
Colour Theory	Wireframing
Typography	Rapid Prototyping
Workshop Facilitation	Usability
UX Writing	Presentations

GROUPS & ORGANISATIONS

Founding member of UX Dundee, a group focused around sharing knowledge of UX and growing people's skill sets.

I'm also a member of Dundee City Fencing club and organise an annual competition.

EXPERIENCE

- **From March 2018**
DATA & UX ANALYST
Waracle, Dundee
- **From March 2016 to March 2018**
UX DEVELOPER
Waracle, Dundee
- **From January 2014 to March 2016**
WEB DEVELOPER
Hubio, Dundee

EDUCATION

- **From September 2012 to September 2013**
MSc User Experience Engineering
University of Dundee,
Dundee, Scotland
- **From September 2008 to June 2012**
B.S. Applied Computing
University of Dundee,
Dundee, Scotland
- **From August 2002 to June 2008**
Secondary Education
Arbroath High School,
Arbroath, Scotland

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Cinema	Music	Gaming	Castles
Reading	Star Trek	Fencing	Android

AWARDS

- **March 2011**
1st Position | Yahoo! uHack
University of Dundee | Runaway tweet train
- **March 2012 & 2011**
Merit & Colour | Dundee University Fencing Club
University of Dundee | Services to the club and sporting achievement